Harold Weisberg
RBt. 12, Frederick, kd. 21701
12/28/75

Fr, Y. Devid Slawson, Profeasor of lew
Law (enter, U.B8.C.

University Park

Los Angeles, Ca. 90007

Dear Hr. Slawson,
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one @ partisen bitterly devoted to Nixon after Watergate planted an the Times, which
did not bother to check with the isrchives.
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phlebitis, Thi= means I'd have to sit with & leg raised, sometizes both. 411 other
conditions could be thoss you want, '



When Ifeconcluded my first book (list enclosed) in mid-February, 1965 I
been done and must be, oreferably by the Congress

added 30 days for resvonse in retwm for its promise not to eppo
expedite oral srgumsnts. In this casetthere wzs regular FEI perjury, cherged under

Bocently I obtained from the CIA records showing it was keeping tebs on
work, Whet it has given me, which is such less than it has, refers to my
requests long age for & Congrespionsl investigatien. dlthough you had your own o=
perienges with Cli stooewallfng, I think there is you would learn about this, too.
While I would mot be willing to bring CIA files I have 4t did not give me under FOLA/PA,
I would be willing tv bring and lei you copy thoee it hes provided, This does not
reflect lack of trust im you. Ratler it is becauss there is now ne deuwdt the CIA ie
not going ¢ come clean, i have filed en appeal, and the case is going to gourt.

Frankiy, it is my hope that you would, after learzing what I thiwk you do not
know, join me in the demand for a proper Uengressional investigation., In all sine
cerity I beliave that if you are persuaded and 4f you ¢o this other then in David
Belin's selfeserving way your reputsiion will iz the epd bs betber {or it and the
doubtes 1 belisve you hold will be reliowed. You slso do not have Belin'c problem
he suborned perjurye. :

I hope you will sgree to this proposal. .



